Syeda Hajirah Junaid

Deputy Director Marketing

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: hajirah.junaid@gmail.com

Contact: 0514448082

LinkedIn:



About

Ufone

Dr. Syeda Hajirah Junaid is working as Deputy Director Marketing in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syeda Hajirah Junaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BBA in Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2005
Experience	
Deputy Director Marketing University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director Marketing University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Assistant Manager Digital & Social Media Marketing STARZPLAY by Cinepax	2018 - 2021
Assistant Manager Digital & Social Media Marketing Ufone	2014 - 2016
Marketing Research & Strategy Senior Executive	2008 - 2013